# Westminster City Archives



City of Westminster

**Information Sheet 7** 

## **Cemetery Registers**

This is a list of registers for cemeteries held by the Westminster City Archives. See over for a complete list of cemeteries and crematoria used by the City of Westminster, and the location of their registers.

#### **Hanwell Cemetery**

**Interments** 1867-1949

Burial and Cremation Records 1948-1967

Appropriation Book of Fees 1898-1905 Burial Plot Books 1967-1981

#### **St Marylebone Cemetery**

Interments 1930-1963

Cremation Orders 1937-1963

Grave Site Books 1855-1990 Burial Plot Grant Books 1855-1965

> Burial Plot Books 1965-1986



Paddington

The Chapel at Paddington Cemetery, 1855

#### **Mill Hill Cemetery**

#### **Burial Plot Books**

1949-1951 1964-1969 1984-1987 Willesden Lane Cemetery

Burial Plot Books 1939-1950

City of Westminster Archives Centre 10 St Ann's Street, London SW1P 2DE Tel: 020-7641 5180, fax: 020-7641 5179 E-mail: archives@westminster.gov.uk Website: www.westminster.gov.uk/archives

January 2010

## The Burial Act, 1853

After the 1853 Burial Act, which came into force on 1 March 1854, burials no longer took place in churchyards, but at one of the cemeteries on this list. For further information, see *Greater London Cemeteries and Crematoria* by Patricia S Wolfson, classification 929.3 in the Family History section.

South Westminster Burials				
<b>City of Westminster (referred to</b> 38 Uxbridge Road Hanwell London W7 3PP	o as HANWELL)			
For enquiries and records, contac Cemetery Manager Hanwell Cemetery Office 38 Uxbridge Road Hanwell London W7 3PP Tel: 020-8567 0913	ct:			
First Register	1854			
Note	This cemetery was originally partly owned by and used by the parish of St George, Hanover Square. It was consecrated on 6 July 1854 and opened on 17 July of the same year.			
Registers Burial Registers 1867-1949 Burial Plots 1965-1981 Burial Registers 1948-1967 Other registers Local Authority Pre-1965 Local Authority Website	Held by COWAC COWAC COWAC Hanwell City of Westminster City of Westminster ( www.westminster.gov			

## South Westminster Burials (continued)

Brookwood Cemetery London Necropolis and National Mausoleum Company The Cemetery Brookwood Woking Surrey GU24 0BL Tel: 01483 472222 Fax: 01483 472223 E-mail: Enquiries@brookwoodcemetery.info Website: www.brookwoodcemetery.com

Records from 1976 onwards are at the Cemetery

First Register	c1854
Visit in person?	No. £10 fee
Note	This cemetery was used by the parishes of St Margaret & St John, and St Anne.

Registers held bySurrey History ServiceSurrey History Centre130 Goldsworth RoadWokingSurrey GU21 6NDTel:01483 518737Fax:01483 518738E-mail:shs@surreycc.gov.ukWebsite:www.surreycc.gov.uk/surreyhistoryservice

The records for the London Necropolis and National Mausoleum Company up to 1976 were deposited at the Surrey Record office in 1983. These include:

Burial Registers 1854-1976 Grants of burial plots 1854-1976 Funeral sales 1854-1855

Visit in person?

Yes

Useful website The Brookwood Cemetery Society www.tbcs.org.uk

City of Westminster Archives Centre 10 St Ann's Street, London SW1P 2DE Tel: 020-7641 5180, fax: 020-7641 5179 E-mail: archives@westminster.gov.uk Website: www.westminster.gov.uk/archives

Westminster City Archives	Cemetery Registers	Information Sheet 7			
South Westminster Burials (continued)					
<b>Brompton Cemetery</b> Old Brompton Road London SW5 Tel: 020-7352 1201					
First Register	1840				
Registers held by Cemetery	<b>Visit in person?</b> No. For searches contact: the Chapel Office, tel: 020-7352 1201 (a small fee is payable), Mon-Fri 10am-2pm				
Cemetery opening hours are 9an	n-7pm in the summer, 9am-4pm in th	e winter. Guided tours available.			
Local Authority Pre-1965 Local Authority Website	Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea Kensington, Chelsea <u>www.rbkc.gov.uk</u>				
<b>Highgate Cemetery</b> Swain's Lane Highgate London N6 6PJ					
Registers held byThe Local History LibraryHolborn Library32-38 Theobalds RoadLondon WC1X 8PATel:020-7413 6342E-mail:localstudies@camdedWebsite:www.camden.gov.uk					
Visit in person?	Yes				
First Register	1839				
Local Authority Pre-1965 Local Authority	Camden Holborn (LCC)				
Friends of Highgate CemeteryTel:020-8340 1834Website:http://highgate-cemetery.org					
City of Westminster Archives Centre 10 St Ann's Street, London SW1P 2DE Tel: 020-7641 5180, fax: 020-7641 5179 E-mail: archives@westminster.gov.uk Website: www.westminster.gov.uk/archives					

Westminster City Archives

## South Westminster Burials (continued)

Kensal Green Cemetery Harrow Road London W10 4RA

Enquiries to: The Secretary General Cemetery Company Harrow Road London W10 4RA Tel: 020-8969 0152

**First Register** 

1833

Local Authority Pre-1965 Local Authority Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea Chelsea, Kensington (LCC)

Useful website Friends of Kensal Green Cemetery www.kensalgreen.co.uk

#### **North Westminster Burials**

Paddington Cemetery Milespit Hill Mill Hill London NW7 2RR

For information contact: Cemetery Manager Hanwell Cemetery Office 38 Uxbridge Road London W7 3PP Tel: 020-8567 0913

**First Register** 

**Registers** Burial Plots 1949-1973 Burial Plots 1984-1987 Other registers

Local Authority Pre-1965 Local Authority Website 1937

Held by COWAC COWAC Hanwell Visit in person? Yes

Yes, or search fee £15+VAT by post

City of Westminster Paddington www.westminster.gov.uk

City of Westminster Archives Centre 10 St Ann's Street, London SW1P 2DE Tel: 020-7641 5180, fax: 020-7641 5179 E-mail: archives@westminster.gov.uk Website: www.westminster.gov.uk/archives

## North Westminster Burials (continued)

Visit in person?

Yes

Willesden Lane c/o London Borough of Brent Cemeteries Office Clifford Road Alperton Wembley Middlesex HA0 1AF Tel: 020-8902 2385 Website: www.brent.gov.uk

#### **First Register**

1855

Registers
Burial Plots 1939-c1950
Other registers

Local Authority Pre-1965 Local Authority Held by COWAC Brent Cemeteries Office

City of Westminster Paddington

## St Marylebone Cemetery (East Finchley Cemetery)

East End Road East Finchley London N2 0RZ

For information contact: Cemetery Manager Hanwell Cemetery Office 38 Uxbridge Road London W7 3PP Tel: 020-8567 0913

#### **First Register**

1855

Registers	Held by	Visit in person?			
Grave Site Books	COWAC	Yes			
1855-1937, 1960-1990 ( <i>1938-1960 books are missing</i> )					
Burial Plots 1855-1974	COWAC				
Burial Plots 1981-1986	COWAC				
Interment Orders 1930-1963	COWAC				
Other registers	Hanwell	Yes, or search fee £15+VAT by post			
Local Authority	City of Westminster				

Pre-1965 Local Authority Website City of Westminster St Marylebone www.westminster.gov.uk

City of Westminster Archives Centre 10 St Ann's Street, London SW1P 2DE Tel: 020-7641 5180, fax: 020-7641 5179 E-mail: archives@westminster.gov.uk Website: www.westminster.gov.uk/archives

## North Westminster Burials (continued)



St Marylebone Crematorium, East Finchley

#### St Marylebone Crematorium

East End Road East Finchley London N2 0RZ Tel: 020-8343 2233

#### **First Register**

1938

**Registers** Crematorium Orders 1937-1963 Other registers

Local Authority Pre-1965 Local Authority Website Held by COWAC Crematorium Visit in person? Yes

City of Westminster St Marylebone www.westminster.gov.uk